From: King, Mitchell <mking@lehman.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 4:48 PM (GMT)

To: Agarwal, Manish <Manish. Agarwal(@lehman.com>
Subject: FW:

Attach: GovtRepol05Listing 05.27-PV xls

>

> From: Silverberg, Marc

> Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 12:47 PM

>To: King, Mitchell

> Cc: Reed, Paul; McGarvey, Michael

> Subject:  RE:

>

> Hi Mitch,

>

> Here is a current run on your longs. I see some spotty openings here
> and there. Before we send any additional 105 to London, please let me
> know so I can double and triple check that the inventory levels are

> good and that there are no issues relating to substitutions.

>

> Thanks,

> Marc

>

> <<GovtRepolOSListing 05.27-PV.xls>>

>

>

> From: King, Mitchell

> Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 11:41 AM

>To: Silverberg, Marc

> Subject:

>

> Mare,

>

> Is there any way you can send me a run of longs in our book and what
> is out in repo 1057 I just want to see if there is any possibility to

> add to 105... I'm pretty sure we have almost everything out, but want
> to check.

>

>

>

>

> Mitchell King

> Managing Director

> Agency Trading

>(212) 526-8160

> mking(@lehman.com

>

>

>

> This message is a product of Sales and Trading and is not a research
> report

>

>
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